Message

From: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

Sent: 1/28/2016 8:41:12 AM

To: MILLER, SARA E [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0OU=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn= KGN

Subject: RE: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

They'll conveniently omit the fact that her father's natural foods company paid for her airfare ..

From: MILLER, SARA E [AG/1000]

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 7:33 AM

To: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000]

Subject: Re: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

Lovely headline ... "Monsanto turns away 17 year old."

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 28, 2016, at 7:10 AM, MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000] <] EGEGEG@B e onsanto.com> wrote:

The "big surprise." We need to prep for a question on the floor about why Rachel won't be allowed into
the meeting (provided she just shows up with shares belonging to someone else). Also reinforces how
glyphosate is going to be the theme of the day.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 28, 2016, at 6:34 AM, "SCHAUL, ANDREW [AG/1000]" < 5IGNGNGNGNG@G@B: crsanto.com> wrote:

"Media Advisory"” from Moms Across America:

Media Advisory Monsanto Shareholder Meeting 2016
Media Advisory for: January 29, 2016

Contact: Blair FitzGibbon, 202-503-6141

Three Generations of International Advocates to Speak at Monsanto Shareholder
Meeting

Leaders from Canada, Wisconsin & Hawaii to Highlight Dangers of GMOs &
Pesticides

Creve Coeur, MO - Three generations of women will speak out for the health of
current and future generations at the annual Monsanto shareholder meeting.
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WHO:

» Rachel Parent, teenager and founder of Kids Right To Know from Canada
representing a Moms Across America contact.

o Anne Temple, mother and leader from Moms Across America,
representing John Harrington of Harrington Investments.

¢ Beth Savitt, grandmother and President of the Shaka Movement of
Hawaii, representing As You Sow.

WHAT: the attendance of three generations of women holding Monsanto
accountable as a symbol of the worldwide movement opposed to GMOs and
pesticides

WHEN: Friday, January 29, 2016 at 1:30pm CST

WHERE: Monsanto Headquarters, Creve Coeur, MO

In the past year, the World Health Organization has deemed glyphosate,
Monsanto’s main profit producing herbicide, a probable carcinogen. Monsanto’s
Roundup sales dropped 34% in 2015 and they are cutting 16% of their
workforce. The women, who will be presenting resolutions on behalf of John
Harrington of Harrington Investments and the non-profit As You Sow, intend to
remind Monsanto that by choosing a new direction, away from genetic
engineering and toxic chemicals, they can save jobs, protect their profits, the
health of citizens and the planet.

You can listen to the Monsanto shareholder meeting live on the Monsanto
website. The meeting is at 1:30pm January 29, 2016. Follow up report and links
to the recording will be found

at www.momsacrossamerica.org and www harringtoninvestments.com

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27, 2016, at 4:31 PM, SCHAUL, ANDREW [AG/1000]

<_@monsanto.com> wrote:

All—Pve attached a backgrounder on Rachel that we've pulled together.
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/

Conversation around Parent’s expected visit has mainly been her
pushing the crowdfunding page to other activists on Twitter — it remains
small at this time. She has raised $245 so far on the crowdfunding page
but given the effort and planning it is likely she already has funding - it
could he from her father’s natural foods business (see attached for
mare),

AMDY SCHAUL
WMonsanto Corporate Engagement
Fusion Lenter
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From: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000]

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 3:35 PM

To: DUNCAN, MELISSA S [AG/1000]

Cc: DIXON, CHRISTI M [AG/1000]; MILLER, SARA E [AG/1000];
SCHAUL, ANDREW [AG/1000]; SCADUTO, CARLY A [AG/1000];
RICHARD, KYEL [AG/1000]; KENNEDY, MARK D [AG/1000]; HAMILTON,
NANCY E [AG/1000]; BUSHORE, MICHELLE [AG/1000]; BUEBENDORF
JR, JAMES [AG/1000]

Subject: Re: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

My inclination is to wait for that specific question and just be really clear
on the requirements to attend in this statement.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 27, 2016, at 3:28 PM, "DUNCAN, MELISSA S [AG/1000]"

<G onsanto.com> wrote:

Do we think we need to distinguish the requirements
for a proxy designate, or wait for that specific question?

Regards,
Melissa

From: DIXON, CHRISTI M [AG/1000]

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 3:15 PM

To: MILLER, SARA E [AG/1000]; SCHAUL, ANDREW
[AG/1000]; MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000]; DUNCAN,
MELISSA S [AG/1000]; SCADUTO, CARLY A [AG/1000]
Cc: RICHARD, KYEL [AG/1000]; KENNEDY, MARK D
[AG/1000]; HAMILTON, NANCY E [AG/1000]; BUSHORE,
MICHELLE [AG/1000]; BUEBENDORF JR, JAMES
[AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

Altaching the statement on that point, for those who
haven't seen il

From: MILLER, SARA E [AG/1000]
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 1:40 PM
To: SCHAUL, ANDREW [AG/1000]; MURPHEY, SAMUEL
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[AG/1000]; DUNCAN, MELISSA S [AG/1000]; DIXON,
CHRISTI M [AG/1000]; SCADUTO, CARLY A [AG/1000]
Cc: RICHARD, KYEL [AG/1000]; KENNEDY, MARK D
[AG/1000]; HAMILTON, NANCY E [AG/1000]; BUSHORE,
MICHELLE [AG/1000]; BUEBENDORF IR, JAMES
[AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

Reinforces what we discussed this morning with €G and
Security. These people beligve they will be able to
attend the meeting simply by another shareowner
giving them permission “to borrow” their shares. As we
discussed, we plan to reinforce and stick to our rules
but we do neead to be prepared for some disturbances
in the lobby area once these people get the message
that they are not allowed in the mesting.

From: SCHAUL, ANDREW [AG/1000]

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2016 1:32 PM

To: MILLER, SARA E [AG/1000]; MURPHEY, SAMUEL
[AG/1000]; DUNCAN, MELISSA S [AG/10001; DIXON,
CHRISTI M [AG/1000]; SCADUTO, CARLY A [AG/1000]
Cc: RICHARD, KYEL [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

Looks like Rachel Parent from Canada will be joining us
for the Annual Meeting and will be having a rally
putside:
https://www.generosity.com/fundraising/send-rachel-
parent-to-monsanto-shareholder-meeting

She says that she is raising money o travel, but other
comments indicate that she will likely be here
regardless of this fundraising campaign (highlights
below).

We'll pull together a backgrounder,
This s Rache! Parent. She's the founder of an organization called
¥ids Right o Know. At the age of 18, Rachel is already an

accornplished public apesker and debater,

Rachel thinks kitds—and everyone, achusliy—have the right

know what they're eating. I food containg GMO's {or "genetically
medified organiams”), Rachs! thinks it should say so on the {shelb

That way, peopls can decids whether they want 1o buy L or not

Monsante Corporation s the worid's largest supplisr of GMOs,
Monsanic has feught agsinst labeling laws. Rachet has soms

guastions for Monsanto. In Tach, lols of questions,

Monsanios annugl sharabolder mesting will be held on Janiary 28
in 2 Loule, Missowd Rechsl s plenning to allend. Bhe hoids i

proxy of & Monsardo shareholdsr who cant aflend horssi? Al
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Bachsl needs s the giuplans fars fom Toionto 1 8L Louls, and

the gecommuiation expenses for steving there

in Bt Lot Bachael il inin Sone Temels an acfivig]

1 Moms Acioss Aneiice—another sraatization thals

concemsd sbowd bow to feed Rids the hogithisst possitde foods
Together theyll nur the bard aiseliong 1 Monsants

Thevl alve bold m pubils valle 1o form people aboid GO and
wity the gyerage peson should want b know whather el fond s

genshosily modiied o nod

We'd like o ralse $3,800 to cover Rachel's expenses for this
gvent, [ thers's money left over i will go o Kids Right tn Know
Community Assootation, to continus the work of informing the

peibdic,

Flease help send Rache! to 31 Louls with vour donation of $18,

b5, B850 or more. Please donale, then share this video with your

w5

3

frionds and family. Share it with evervone who's concermned sbout
GO and hesalthiul food

fve oreated this crowdfunding site because | agrae with Rachals
concemns. | iry 1o avoid eating GMO foods because many of them

cortain residues from Monsante’s herbicide product Roundup.

Roundup contains gyphosale salls and eslers, and Um suspisious

ihat thess chemicals ars damaging to human health,

AMDY SCHAUL
Maonsanto Corporate Engagemerd
Fusion Centey
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From: MILLER, SARA E [AG/1000]

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 5:16 PM

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

FYl — Look who has been chiming in on the Jeffery Smith
HuffPo article from today ... our good friend Anne
Temple,
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/entry/avoiding-
monsanto_us 56a79387e4b01a3ed123d72d
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From: SCHAUL, ANDREW [AG/1000]

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 4:45 PM

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

Here is the only video of Anne Temple that appears to
be out there — it is a short cip of her commenting
alongside Zen and others in DC during the Food Justice
March event in DC I's not much but it might be useful
in preparing for her personality.

Pve included as an attachment as well,

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ldEfmKDOZM

ANDY SCHAUL
Monsanio Corporate Engagsment
Fusion Center
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From: MILLER, SARA E [AG/1000]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 3:32 PM

To: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000]; SCHAUL, ANDREW
[AG/1000]; DUNCAN, MELISSA S [AG/1000]; DIXON,
CHRISTI M [AG/1000]; SCADUTO, CARLY A [AG/1000]
Cc: RICHARD, KYEL [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

L agree, Sam. We should be strong on this one.

We should also watch this Twitter string. Jack Kaskey
has already jumped in bringing in 5ri Lanka.

From: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 3:29 PM

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

Good call on the one-pager, Sara. I Moms Across
America really did a release on this, it's utterly
despicable. And if she tries to bring that up on Friday, |
think we have to be really blunt ... Maybe something
like this? ... “The situation in Flint is a tragedy — and let’s
be very clear: It has nothing to do with glyphosate or
agriculture. The people of Flint are looking for real
information about health and safety, and the myths you
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are spreading are an unfortunate distraction from the
critical issues and the facts. Next question, pleass.”

Thoughts?

Sam

From: MILLER, SARA E [AG/1000]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 3:25 PM

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

Good grief.

All — Being mindful that all the binders are printed at
this point, | think we may want to consider a separate
one-pager for any last minute topics we feel we need to
he prepared for this week. That way they can just add it
to their binders rather than us having to keep updating
the messaging guide. Thoughts?

From: SCHAUL, ANDREW [AG/1000]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 3:23 PM

To: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000]; DUNCAN, MELISSA
S [AG/1000]; DIXON, CHRISTI M [AG/1000]; MILLER,
SARA E [AG/1000]; SCADUTO, CARLY A [AG/1000]

Cc: RICHARD, KYEL [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

We may want {o consider adding some language around
the Flint Water Crisis as wall — Tamar Haspel has
indicated on Twitter 2 hours ago that she received a
prass release from Moms Across America {Zen) blaming
the crisis on glyphosate. We are looking for the release
now, but it doesn™t appear to be readily available.

<imagel0l.jpg»
https://twitter.com/ssstrom/status/6917305446154280

96

AMDY SCHAUL
Maonsanto Corporate Engagemerd
Fusion Centey

a4} -+«
{314} _c&éi&sim

<

From: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 3:14 PM

To: DUNCAN, MELISSA S [AG/1000]; DIXON, CHRISTI
M [AG/1000]; SCHAUL, ANDREW [AG/1000]; MILLER,
SARA E [AG/1000]; SCADUTO, CARLY A [AG/1000]
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Cc: RICHARD, KYEL [AG/1000]
Subject: RE: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

I think Beth's focus is likely to be RUPs and ghyphosate /
cancer, but it wouldn’t hurt to add some info to the
Hawaii section of the FAQ doc. 'l ask Chelsey to send
some language to Christl. Thanks.

Sam

From: DUNCAN, MELISSA S [AG/1000]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 2:58 PM

To: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000]; DIXON, CHRISTI M
[AG/1000]; SCHAUL, ANDREW [AG/1000]; MILLER,
SARA E [AG/1000]; SCADUTO, CARLY A [AG/1000]

Cc: RICHARD, KYEL [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

Sam/Al - while it might not be necessary to run
through as part of the script, do we think we want Hugh
1o be prepared to respond to our funding of the
opposition to the Hawali ballot initiative and our
subsequent legal challenge of the same?

Regards,
Melissa

From: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 8:35 AM

To: DIXON, CHRISTI M [AG/1000]; SCHAUL, ANDREW
[AG/1000]; MILLER, SARA E [AG/1000]; SCADUTO,
CARLY A [AG/1000]

Cc: RICHARD, KYEL [AG/1000]; DUNCAN, MELISSA S
[AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

Team -

Here's an updated draft of the Q&aA run-through

script. This reflects a few edits from Christi and the
latest comments sent over by Sister Barbara. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Sam

From: DIXON, CHRISTI M [AG/1000]

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 4.58 PM

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
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Looking good, Sam... | have a few minor updates that Pl
send under separate cover,

From: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000]

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 4:44 PM

To: SCHAUL, ANDREW [AG/1000]; MILLER, SARA E
[AG/1000]; SCADUTO, CARLY A [AG/1000]; DIXON,
CHRISTI M [AG/1000]

Cc: RICHARD, KYEL [AG/1000]; DUNCAN, MELISSA S
[AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

Here's the latest (&A and disruption script for
Tuesday., Comments, edits and suggestions are
welcome,

Regards,

Sam

From: SCHAUL, ANDREW [AG/1000]

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 4:15 PM

To: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000]; MILLER, SARA E
[AG/1000]; SCADUTO, CARLY A [AG/1000]; DIXON,
CHRISTI M [AG/1000]

Cc: RICHARD, KYEL [AG/1000]; DUNCAN, MELISSA S
[AG/1000]

Subject: Shareholder 2016 Backgrounders

All,

I've attached updated and formatted backgrounders for
the Annual Meeting. These include Honeycutt, Savitt,
Lindsley, Temple, and Baden-Mayer and are formatted
into one document that is internally hyperlinked for
digital consumption and if fwhen printed will neatly
form individual backgrounders. These include recent
claims & activities, background information, and video
links where possible.

Additionally | have video content that can be viewed
off-line for Honeycutt, Savitt, Lindsley, and Baden-
Mayer that will be included along with the
backgrounder document on flash drives when they
arrive (likely Monday). These are all in MP4 format and
should be playable on any device.

Thanks,

AMDY SCHALUL
WMonsanto Corporate Engagement
Fusion Uenter
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<Rachel Parent Backgrounder.docx>
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